ATLS rOSTY, -

<z

)
WS man
Srme——n

T'P

¢ UNITED 3,
¢ 33AN1%

Sesevss ' S"'j

[\hdde I U -

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
p 475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
washington, DC 20260

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Director

Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers Union, -
AFL-CIO

817 1l4th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: Class Action
3 . . Mobile, AL 36601
H1C-3D-C 25718

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On May 10, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned case
at the fourth step of the contractual grlevance procedure set
forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

The questlon raised in this grievance involved entitlement to
Sunday premium pay. :

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue-is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. We agreed that the
question raised requires application of Part 242.22 of
Handbook E—-21 to the fact circumstances involved."

Accordingfy, as we further agreed, this case is hereby'
remanded to the partles at Step 3 for further proce551ng if
necessary.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,
/Z/Z Vg /11.1-/{ /Z /6 m YU A~
‘Margaret H. Oliver Richard 1. Wevodau
Labor'Relations Department Director
e N -+ -Maintenance Craft Division
. A R : American Postal Workers Union,

* AFL~CTO ",  iFep wn B ’



